
U.S. Department of Justice 
 

United States Attorney 
Southern District of New York 

 
 

86 Chambers Street 
New York, New York 10007 

 
November 10, 2015 

 
By Electronic Mail 
 
David E. McCraw, Esq. 
Jeremy A. Kutner, Esq. 
The New York Times Company  
620 Eighth Avenue  
New York, NY  10018  
E-mail: mccrad@nytimes.com 
 jeremy.kutner@nytimes.com 

Re: The New York Times Co. and Charlie Savage v. National Security Agency, 
15 Civ. 2383 (KBF) 

Dear David and Jeremy: 
 
 This Office represents the National Security Agency (“NSA”), the defendant in the 
above-referenced matter.  Pursuant to the Scheduling Order, dated May 15, 2015, NSA has 
completed its review and processing of the attached documents.  NSA is releasing 10 documents 
with redactions.  Information has been redacted from these documents pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §§ 
552(b)(1) and (b)(3).  Each redacted document being released has been marked with the 
applicable FOIA exemption or exemptions.   

   
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

      Sincerely, 
        

  PREET BHARARA 
      United States Attorney for the 
      Southern District of New York 
      
     By: /s/ Andrew E. Krause     
      ANDREW E. KRAUSE 
      Assistant United States Attorney 
      Telephone:  (212) 637-2769 
      Facsimile:  (212) 637-2786 
  E-mail: andrew.krause@usdoj.gov 
 
Attachments 
 
 




























































































































































































































































